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BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Day & Zimmermann NPS, Inc. v. Waters, et al., Docket No. 21-1192
Dear Mr. Harris:

| represent Respondents in this matter. | respectfully request the time to file a
response be extended by 30 days, to and including April 27, 2022. See Rule 30.1. An
extension is warranted because of other commitments which prevent dedicating
sufficient time to analyze and respond to the arguments raised in the petition.
Further complicating matters is a petition for writ of certiorari in Canaday v. The

Anthem Companies, Inc., Docket No. 21-1098 which must be considered in formulating
our response.

Very truly yours,

74

%,

Michael A. Josephson
Counsel for Respondents
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